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21 March 2019  

 
Dear Janet 
 
Thank you for your follow-up e-mail of 11 March regarding the protection of class sizes in 
Design & Technology Classrooms and Workshops (Petition P-05-802).  
 
In my previous correspondence I made a commitment that my officials would send an 
advice note in the Dysg newsletter to remind headteachers of their duties to carry out risk 
assessments in schools, and in particular, of Design & Technology classes to ensure their 
classes are conducted safely; and to provide a copy to the Petitions Committee.  
 
I do not have a record that confirms that the advice was sent to schools. As such, I have 
asked my officials to include an advice note in this month’s edition of Dysg. A link to the 
article is below.  
 
https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/UKWALES/bulletins/23775ba 
 
Yours sincerely  
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